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CORRECTION TO THE SAFETY EVALUATION RELATED TO ISSUANCE OF AMENDMENT

By letter dated January 30, 1992, the NRC transmitted to Commonwealth Edison

Company (CECo) Amendment No. 82 to Facility Oporating
Amendment No. 66 to Facility Operating License NPF-]
$ ation, Units 1 and 2, respectively.

License NPF-11 and
for the LaSalle County
These amendments were in response to

the licensee's request to change the Technical Specifications (TS) specific

gravity requirements for the Division 111 125 volt DC batteries.

It has come

to our attention that Sections 1.0 and 3.0 of the safety evaluation (SE)

included in that amendment package was inadvertently misworded.

has been enclosed for your convenience,

A revised SE

These corrections are for clarification purposes only and do not revise the
technical content of the SE or the conclusions stated therein.

Enclosure:

cc w/enclosu

Safety Evaluation

re:

See next page

Sincerely,

Original signed by:
Byron L. Siegel

Byron L. Siegel, Project Manager
Project Directorate 111-2

Division of Reactor Projects - 111/1V/V
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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